
From:  Umezaki, Kentaro <kumezaki@lehman.com> 
Sent:  Tuesday, March 6, 2007 7:54 PM (GMT) 
To:  Mandelblatt, Gary <gary.mandelblatt@lehman.com>; Gentile, 

Joseph <joseph.gentile@lehman.com>; Chang, Eugene J 
<eugene.chang@lehman.com> 

Subject:  FW: Rating Agencies Presentation for meeting scheduled at 9am NY 
time... 

Attach:  Rating Strategy Summary v4 -AA.ppt 
 

 
 

For our meeting tomorrow 
 
> ______________________________________________ 
> From:         O'Meara, Chris M (NY)  
> Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2007 8:59 AM 
> To:   Gelband, Michael; Morton, Andrew J; Lee, Hyung S; Kirk, Alex; 
> Sherr, David; Umezaki, Kentaro 
> Subject:      RE: Rating Agencies Presentation for meeting scheduled 
> at 9am NY time... 
> 
> 
>  <<Rating Strategy Summary v4 -AA.ppt>> 
> _____________________________________________ 
> From:         Lowitt, Ian T  
> Sent: Friday, February 16, 2007 10:50 AM 
> To:   Lowitt, Ian T; Gelband, Michael; O'Meara, Chris M (NY); Tonucci, 
> Paolo; Morton, Andrew J; Lee, Hyung S; Kirk, Alex; Sherr, David; 
> Executive AV Support; Meeting Services (London); Umezaki, Kentaro 
> Cc:   Roncagliolo, Jacqueline  S; Reville, Jillian; Oramas-Scala, 
> Lesley; Mullen, Necia; Ogilvie, Meghan L; Sugawara, Noriko; Hinbest, 
> Lisa; Lua, Olivia; Villegas, Carolina; Miller, Rebecca 
> Subject:      Updated: Rating Agencies 
> When: Thursday, March 01, 2007 9:00 AM-10:00 AM (GMT-05:00) Eastern 
> Time (US & Canada). 
> Where:        Executive Board Room - 31 
> 
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